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Fothergill, Anhe

. From: ‘ , ‘ Fotherglll Anne
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 2:12' PM
To: k Jim Stull’
Cc: ‘ _ 'Kurtis Miller’; *mark. moran@montgomerycountymd gov'
Subject: 17214 Dr. Bll’d Road HAWP. :

Mr. Miller and Mr. Stull:

We have reviewed and stamped your plans dated 4/29/12 and note the following:

1. The door shown on plan “1.of 3" is a wood panel door and that'door is approved. The door on the plans has no
lights but the plans note sumulated lights. If the applicant proposes.a different door than a solid wood panel
door that change will need to be reviewed by staff prior to installation. '

2. The plans show the stairs and landing with a railing to match the porch railing on the house as shown in plans “2

© of 3", '

3. Plan "1 of 3” shows the posts and stair stringers trimmed with milled,'painted wood.

The application, approval mémo, and plans are attached in the PDF. Mr. Stull, | can mail you your stamped plans or you
can come by and pick them up. :

Mark Moran the DPS mspector who is responsible for the enforcement of this prevnous V|oIat|on and the Historic Area
Work Permit is copied on this email.

thanks,
Anne

RS

s
17214 Doctor Bird
Road.PDF

" From: Fothergill, Anne

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 11:56 AM
To: mark.moran@montgomerycountymd.gov
Cc: 'Kurtis Miller'

Subject: 17214 Dr. Bird Road update

" Mr. Moran,

Last night the‘HPC approved the new stairs and door on the rear of the garage with six conditions.

The condmons of approval are:
1. The new rear stair railing will match the material, style and details of the mllled ‘and painted front porch railing
on the house; final design to be reviewed and approved at the staff level.
2. The new door will be wood with simulated divided lights; door specifications to be reviewed and approved at
‘the staff level.
3. The landing deck will not extend beyond the edge of the house
4. The posts and stair stringers will be trimmed out and painted.
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e 3

5. The wood lattice below the stairs will be reviewed and approved at the staff level.
6. The casing around the door will match the rest of the building.

Mr. Miller will need to provide our office with revised plans for stamping that reflect these conditions of approvél before

“he can resume the work.

thanks,
Anne

Anne Fothergill '

- Planner Coordinator

Functional Planning and Policy Division | Historic Preservation Section
Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission
301-563-3400 phone | 301-563-3412 fax
http://www.montgomeryplanning.org/historic

1400 Spring Street, Suite 500 W

Silver Spring, MD 20910




: HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION .
Isiah Leggett : - S Leslie Miles
County Executive _ : ' Chairperson

Date: 5/14/12

MEMORANDUM

TO: - Diane Schwartz Jones, Director
‘ . Department of Peppriting Services

FROM: Anne Fothergill-
Planner Coordinato¥.
Historic Preservation Section- Plannmg Department
Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission o

SUBIJECT: Historic Area Work Permit #565936—rear stair and door installation on accessory building

The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) has reviewed the attached application for a
Historic Area Work Permit (HAWP) and this apphcatlon was pproved with 6 condmons by the HPC on May 11,
2011. The conditions of approval are:
1. The new rear stair railing will match the’ materlal style and details of the mllled and painted front porch
railing on the house; final design to be reviewed and approved at the staff level. _
2. The new door will be wood with snmulated divided lights; door specifications to be reviewed and approved
at the staff level.
The landmg deck will not extend beyond the edge of the house..
The posts and stair stringers will be trimmed out and painted.
The wood lattice below the stairs will be reviewed and approved at the staff level.
. The casing around the door will match the rest of the building.

A

THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE ISSUED CONDITIONAL UPON ADHERENCE
TO THE ABOVE APPROVED HAWP CONDITIONS AND MAY REQUIRE APPROVAL BY DPS OR
' ANOTHER LOCAL OFFICE BEF ORE WORK CAN BEGIN.

Appllcant: Dr. Blrd Road LLC-Kurtis Mlller :
Address: 17214 Doctor Bird Road, Sandy Sprlng

This HAWP approval is subject to the general condmon that the applicant will obtain all other applicable

" Montgomery County or local government agency permits. Aftér the issuance of these permits, the appllcant must

. contact this Historic Preservation Office if any changes to'the approved plan are made. Once the work is completed
the applicant will contact the staff person assigned to this apphcatlon at 301 563-3400 to schedule a follow-up site
vnsnt :

- AM
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Historic Preservation Commission e 1400 Spring Street Suite 500 Silver Sprlng, MD 20910 » 301/563-3400 » 301/563-3412 FAX



RETURNTO:  DEPARTMENT OF PERMITTING SERVICES

255 ROCKVILLE PIKE. 2nd FLOOR, ROCKVILLE. #D 20850
240/777-6370

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
301/563-3400

APPLICATION FOR

HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT

v : ' : ContactPerson: 2 Q@\/l/ Q ?MLQMA
Davtime Phone No.: %I" (0.7Ll r 7(% M

DPS - #8

Tax Account No.:

Name of Property Owner: 0(’ 83 “'&ngbut .(OI’\} Ml V' Daytime Phone No.: 2o!- 35/ yai OL/

aaress: 7214 or. Qied RD 55,97 Shring MO, 20860
" Street Number City Stast Zip Cods
Contractorr: _ E’ap& Ig, & o . GLI:IStS'—'" Phone No.: 30 |- qu"'{’ '?'q ( I
" Contractor Registration No.: .Q;Iqqq - ~<G BQQ% Co ’
Agent for Owner: (A0 ferdalc " DaytmePraneno: _201- GFY - 29/
[OCATION OF BUILDIN /PREWATS ' '
House Number I ':};, . Street: 'Dr GI LU RS
Town/City: ___Sq hS ‘7 SN 9 m9 Nearest Cross Street /IOV woed ’P\S
tr __ |G Block: subdivision: __ NOCGI OOS €494
Liber: Folio: _ ' Parcet
EART ONE: TYPEOF PERMIT ACTION ANDUSE _
1A. CHECK ALL APPLICABLE: CHECK ALL APPLICABLE:
AConstuct O Extend [ AfterRenavate - OAC Osab [ Room Addition () Porch  (J Deck [ Shed
0O Move O Install E] Wreck/Raze O Solar (] Fireplace O Woodburning Stove 0J Single Family

O Revision O Repair 0O Revocable | OO
1B Construction cost estimate: (a,OOO /0:9

1C. Ifthis is a revision of a previously approved active permit, see Permit #

O Fence/Wall {complete Section 4) O other: S‘-? NS - g nS. ‘N(j

PARTTWO: COMPLETE FOR NEW CONSTRUCTIOI\I AND EXTEND[ADDI'I'IONS

2A. Type of sewage disposal: A 01 0 wssC 02 {X Septic 03 3 Other:

2B: Type of water supply: 01 X wssc 02 O well . 03 O Other:

PART THREE: COMPLETE ONLY FOR FENCE/RETAINING WALL

3A. Height  feet ._inches

3B.. Indicate whether the fence or retaining wall is to be constructed on ane of the following focations:

0 On party line/property line ‘0 Entirely on fand of owner (3 On public right of way/easement

I hereby certify that | have the authority to make the foregoing application, that the appllcanon is correct, and that the construction will comply with plans
approved by a// agencies listed and | hereby acknowledge and accept this to be a condition for the issuance of this permit.

OENd0D e

Signature ‘fowne/ or authorized agent
), jreservanon Commission
K Date F/MHL

Date Issued

Approved: \/ V/ITI\ @ M"Ld/’rh\d/\ > 0 For

Signature:

Disapproved:

Application/Permit No.:

Edit 6/21/99 | SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS
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